HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND PUBLIC ADVOCACY

March 13, 2001 1:30 P.M. Hearing Room D Tapes 47 - 49

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Jeff Kruse, Chair Rep. Bill Garrard, Vice-Chair Rep. Phil Barnhart Rep. Jerry Krummel Rep. Laurie Monnes-Anderson
MEMBER EXCUSED:	Rep. Bill Morrisette, Vice Chair Rep. Jan Lee Rep. Carolyn Tomei Rep. Cherryl Walker
STAFF PRESENT:	Diane Lewis, Committee Administrator Rachel Brown, Committee Assistant
MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:	HB 2259 – Work Session HB 2490 – Work Session HB 2082 – Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 46, A		
004	Chair Kruse	Calls the meeting to order at 1:41 p.m. Opens work session on HB 2259.
<u>HB 2259 – V</u>	VORK SESSION	
006	Diane Lewis	Committee Administrator. Provides measure history on HB 2259. Submits HB 2259–1 amendments (EXHIBIT A).
030	Jane Meyers	Oregon Dental Association. Provides testimony in support of the -1 amendments.
041	Susan Wilson	Director of the Health Licensing Office. Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT B). Clarifies that the proposed amendment corrects language that was created by the 1997 Legislature and that language would synchronize the board with other operations within the office.
046	Rep. Krummel	Asks for clarification of ORS 680.542 and its purpose.
049	Meyers	Explains that it is the statute that deals with the Denture Technology Board and lays out all the requirements.
052	Rep. Barnhart	Adds that the statute sets up a procedure for conducting an investigation by the health division of the Department of Human Services (DHS).
080	Meyers	Responds that this is the part that is repealed in the amendment. Adds that the intent is to put the board the way it was before the statute was enacted in 1997.
083	Rep. Barnhart	Asks if the complaints and the information that was obtained after the investigation would no longer be confidential.
085	Meyers	Responds affirmatively and adds that a person's medical records

087	Rep. Krummel	may not be subject to being disclosed. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2259-1 amendments. VOTE: 5-0
088 089	Chair Kruse Rep. Krummel	EXCUSED: 4 - Lee, Morrisette, Tomei, Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. MOTION: Moves HB 2259 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
001		EXCUSED: 4 - Lee, Morrisette, Tomei, Walker
091	Chair Kruse	The motion CARRIES.
105	Chair Kruse	REP. KRUMMEL will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on HB 2259 and opens work session on HB 2490.
HB 2490 – WO	RK SESSION	2170.
107	Lewis	Provides measure history on HB 2490. Submits HB 2490 –1 amendments (EXHIBIT C).
114	Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Asks about the purpose of the amendments.
118	Chair Kruse	Explains that the amendments basically provide inclusion of economic opportunity and social cohesion.
120	Rep. Barnhart	Asks for clarification on proposed amendment changes.
135	Rep. Krummel	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2490-1 amendments.
		VOTE: 5-0
136	Chair Kruse	EXCUSED: 4 - Lee, Morrisette, Tomei, Walker Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
138	Rep. Krummel	MOTION: Moves HB 2490 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 4 - Lee, Morrisette, Tomei, Walker
139	Chair Kruse	The motion CARRIES.
140	Rep. Garrard	MOTION: Moves HB 2490 be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 5-0
		EXCUSED: 4 - Morrisette, Lee, Tomei, Walker
145	Chair Kruse	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
160	Chair Kruse	Closes work session on HB 2490. Announces that HB 2330 will
		not be heard. Opens a pubic hearing on HB 2082.
<u>HB2082 - PUBI</u> 170	LIC HEARING Bon Jonat Carlson	House District 22 Submits and provides testimony in support of
170	Rep. Janet Carlson	House District 32. Submits and provides testimony in support of HB 2082 (EXHIBIT D).
210	Rep. Carlson	Continues with testimony on community learning centers: parent
	http://www.	involvement and collaboration and partnerships.
274	Rep. Carlson	Continues with testimony on requirements for community
		learning centers: evaluation mechanisms and funding.
330	Rep. Monnes-	Refers to the amendment language, which proposes to create an
	Anderson	advisory committee to offer guidance, and asks if existing
		schools currently have any relationship with the Commission on Children and Families.
340	Rep. Carlson	Responds that she is more familiar with the family resource
	1	centers in Springfield, which are all school-based except the
		community center. Adds that there is a district-level advisory
		committee in place, which has proven to be very successful.

377Rep. Gary HansonHouse District 17. Provides testimony in support of HB 2082.440Rep. Al KingHouse District 44. Provides testimony in support of HB 2082.

Written testimony of Justin Wray, Project Director for the 21st Century Schools Initiative, in support of HB 2082 submitted by staff for the record (**EXHIBIT E**).

TAPE 48, A

TAPE 48, A		
038	Linda Ludwig	League of Oregon Cities. Submits and provides testimony in favor of HB 2082 (EXHIBIT F).
063	Mike Swaim	Mayor, City of Salem, and Board member of the League of Oregon Cities. Provides testimony in support of HB 2082.
091	Swaim	Continues with testimony on youth dysfunction and criminality.
124	Rep. Krummel	Asks what percentage of the Salem population would utilize a
121		community learning center.
130	Swaim	Responds that evidence of surveys conducted several years ago indicated that 80% percent of the population supported after- school programs.
141	Rep. Monnes-	Comments on the importance of cities and schools working
	Anderson	together.
175	Rep. Krummel	Asks if there is a resource within the schools that currently provide primary health care services.
225	Swaim	
235	Swalli	Identifies services already in place: free breakfast program, immunization services and dental services. Comments on the need for these services to be expanded.
250	Mike Harris	Representing Coalition for Community Learning Centers.
230	white marins	Submits and provides testimony in support of HB 2082. Provides
		letters of support from various community agencies (EXHIBIT
200	Harris	G).
300		Continues with testimony on integrated services.
360	Julianne Cullen	Social Service Coordinator, St. Helens School District. Submits and provides testimony in favor of HB 2082 (EXHIBIT H).
410	Cullen	Continues with testimony on parent involvement.
450	Cullen	Continues with testimony on providing services to families that
		are homeless.
490	Katherine Riley	Representing Coalition of County Children and Families
		Commissions and the Oregon Public Health Association
		(OPHA). Submits and provides testimony in support of HB 2082
		(EXHIBIT I).
501	Riley	Continues with testimony on "one-stop" shopping for services.
TAPE 47, B	5	
054	Riley	Continues with testimony on the importance in providing services for children after school.
101	Rep. Krummel	Asks Mr. Harris about the types of support within school
101	Rep. Kruinnei	
117	II	organizations.
117	Harris	Responds that there is strong support from teachers' unions
		because they were able to show positive impact in support of
		student and family well being.
139	Rep. Monnes-	Refers to a note from Jim Green, lobbyist for the Oregon School
	Anderson	Boards' Association (OSBA) stating support from school
		districts.
142	Rep. Barnhart	Asks if the model would provide assistance to teachers in
	-	performing social work services.
165	Cullen	Responds that these services are already provided because of
		their access and because of their collaborations. States that they
		have the resources to go out and find needs for families such as

		clothes, school supplies, and school-based health clinics.
190	Rep. Barnhart	Asks how they would increase the involvement of parents.
191	Cullen	Responds that one of their efforts to get parent participation was
		to provide family nights once a month.
210	Riley	Responds that the effort is for the center to provide activities for
		people within the community in order to get people interacting so
		that the school is seen as a hub of community life and
		participation.
234	Rep. Barnhart	Asks if they are able to get involvement from people who are not
227	0.11	parents.
237	Cullen	Responds that they do.
260	Linda Simington	Administrator, Portland Public Schools. Provides testimony in support of HB 2082.
299	Simington	Continues with testimony on student service plans. Describes a
2))	Similigion	process in place wherein a mixed group of people (district staff
		and outside community resources) meet weekly to review student
		concerns.
357	Lewis	Refers to the weekly meetings and asks if there are issues of
		confidentiality when sharing information among participants and
		how those issues are addressed.
365	Simington	Explains that they have permission forms that are signed by
		families before the meetings take place.
372	Rep. Barnhart	Asks how the programs are funded.
380	Simington	Explains that funding is provided through grants and from
400	Alice Black	various community organizations Administrator, Gresham Barlow School District. Provides
400	Allee Dlack	testimony in support of HB 2082.
TAPE 48, B		testimony in support of fild 2082.
015	Black	Continues with testimony and provides account of two students
		who have benefited from their program; how the community
		center advocated positively.
048	Rep. Monnes-	Asks about the types of evaluations that the center will provide.
	reep: monies	Tisks doodt the types of evaluations that the center will provide.
	Anderson	
056		Responds that the evaluation will show the program's
	Anderson Black	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness.
056 064	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes-	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate
064	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families.
	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes-	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in
064	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different
064 067	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services.
064	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes-	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different
064 067	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers.
064 067 077	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services.
064 067 077	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers. Explains that currently they are funded through Multnomah
064 067 077	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers. Explains that currently they are funded through Multnomah County, the City of Portland and the City of Gresham. Adds that they are also looking at additional support funds through grants. Directs Rep. Monnes-Anderson to section 8, page 5 of the bill
064 067 077 080	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers. Explains that currently they are funded through Multnomah County, the City of Portland and the City of Gresham. Adds that they are also looking at additional support funds through grants. Directs Rep. Monnes-Anderson to section 8, page 5 of the bill and states that lines 10 and 11 were completely rewritten in the
064 067 077 080 100	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Chair Kruse	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers. Explains that currently they are funded through Multnomah County, the City of Portland and the City of Gresham. Adds that they are also looking at additional support funds through grants. Directs Rep. Monnes-Anderson to section 8, page 5 of the bill and states that lines 10 and 11 were completely rewritten in the proposed amendments which speaks to the appropriation.
064 067 077 080 100	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Chair Kruse Rep. Krummel	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers. Explains that currently they are funded through Multnomah County, the City of Portland and the City of Gresham. Adds that they are also looking at additional support funds through grants. Directs Rep. Monnes-Anderson to section 8, page 5 of the bill and states that lines 10 and 11 were completely rewritten in the proposed amendments which speaks to the appropriate amendments.
064 067 077 080 100	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Chair Kruse	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers. Explains that currently they are funded through Multnomah County, the City of Portland and the City of Gresham. Adds that they are also looking at additional support funds through grants. Directs Rep. Monnes-Anderson to section 8, page 5 of the bill and states that lines 10 and 11 were completely rewritten in the proposed amendments which speaks to the appropriate amendments. Provides clarification of the proposed –4 amendments
064 067 077 080 100	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Chair Kruse Rep. Krummel	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers. Explains that currently they are funded through Multnomah County, the City of Portland and the City of Gresham. Adds that they are also looking at additional support funds through grants. Directs Rep. Monnes-Anderson to section 8, page 5 of the bill and states that lines 10 and 11 were completely rewritten in the proposed amendments which speaks to the appropriate amendments. Provides clarification of the proposed –4 amendments (EXHIBIT J) which were created in order to correct a minor
064 067 077 080 100 114 119	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Chair Kruse Rep. Krummel Lewis	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers. Explains that currently they are funded through Multnomah County, the City of Portland and the City of Gresham. Adds that they are also looking at additional support funds through grants. Directs Rep. Monnes-Anderson to section 8, page 5 of the bill and states that lines 10 and 11 were completely rewritten in the proposed amendments which speaks to the appropriation. Asks if the -4 amendments were the appropriate amendments. Provides clarification of the proposed -4 amendments (EXHIBIT J) which were created in order to correct a minor technical change on page 2 of the bill relating to appropriations.
064 067 077 080 100	Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Rep. Monnes- Anderson Black Chair Kruse Rep. Krummel	Responds that the evaluation will show the program's effectiveness. Asks if there is an advisory group and how they communicate with the Commission on Children and Families. Explains that their co-managers sit with the caring community in the area who have access to all of the agencies and different services. Asks about funding for the centers. Explains that currently they are funded through Multnomah County, the City of Portland and the City of Gresham. Adds that they are also looking at additional support funds through grants. Directs Rep. Monnes-Anderson to section 8, page 5 of the bill and states that lines 10 and 11 were completely rewritten in the proposed amendments which speaks to the appropriate amendments. Provides clarification of the proposed –4 amendments (EXHIBIT J) which were created in order to correct a minor

183	Rep. Garrard	the SUN program. Provides appreciation of the program in its support towards Latino youth and asks about the program's effort in supporting
192	Goer	African-American youth. Responds that they are doing a fine job in reaching marginalized
230	Rep. Krummel	communities. Refers to the SUN model and asks how the students have
232	Goer	performed in meeting benchmarks. Responds that at Lane Middle School, behavioral referrals dropped almost by half in the first year, as well as the number of suspensions and there was a significant increase in 8 th grade reading benchmarks.
260	Laurie Baird	Administrator, Parrish Middle School, Salem. Submits and provides testimony in support of HB 2082 (EXHIBIT K).
301	Doug Thompson	Associate Director, Salem Boys and Girls Club. Submits and provides testimony in support of HB 2082 (EXHIBIT L).
350	Thompson	Continues with testimony on high-yield learning activities.
420	Baird	Resumes testimony on efforts with advisory committees.
482	Baird	Continues with testimony on staffing.
TAPE 49, A	Dand	continues with testimony on starting.
020	Baird	Continues with testimony on reporting requirements.
048	Rep. Krummel	Asks if teachers take advantage of the services.
055	Baird	Responds that the teachers do.
062	Rep. Krummel	Refers to the handout and asks if the support activities are
	-	provided by teachers or by volunteer coaches.
070	Baird	Explains that there are about five different volunteer groups.
082	Chair Kruse	Comments on the efforts of the Boys and Girls Club in Roseburg.
099	Rep. Monnes-	Asks about the need for the statute, since appropriating moneys
1.0.0	Anderson	are being removed from the bill.
108	Chair Kruse	Explains that just because a specific amount of money is being removed, it does not mean that moneys cannot be directed towards it. Adds that the bill basically provides for structure.
121	Lewis	Clarifies that part of what HB 2082 does is that it defines how various state agencies may support local communities to implement and sustain community learning centers, which currently does not exist in statute.
150	Chair Kruse	Further clarifies that by putting language into statute, "this will allow agencies to do things that they probably want to do, but maybe couldn't do because no one has told them that they can."
159	Rep. Monnes- Anderson	Asks for clarification on language included on page 5 of the proposed -4 amendments
162		proposed –4 amendments.
270	Committee discusses the Chair Kruse	Defers further public testimony on HB 2082 until the March 15
270	Unan Kruse	meeting.
283	Chair Kruse	Closes the public hearing on HB 2082 and adjourns the committee at 4:00 p.m.
Submitted by,		Reviewed By,
Rachel Brown		Diane Lewis,

Committee Assistant

Committee Administrator

Transcribed by,

Nora Carlson

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2259, proposed -1 amendments, Staff, 2 pp.
- B HB 2259, written testimony, Susan Wilson, 2 pp.
- C HB 2490 proposed –1 amendments, Staff, 1 p
- D HB 2082, written testimony, Rep. Janet Carlson, 2 pp.
- E HB 2082, written testimony of Justin Wray, Staff, 1 p
- F HB 2082, report, Linda Ludwig, 7 pp.
- G HB 2082, written testimony and various letters of support, Mike Harris, 12 pp.
- H HB 2082, written material, Julianne Cullen, 3 pp.
- I HB 2082, written testimony, Katherine Riley, 2 pp.
- J HB 2082, proposed –4 amendments, Staff, 2 pp.
- K HB 2082, Salem-Keizer Public Schools brochure, Laurie Baird, 2 pp.
- L HB 2082, written material, Doug Thompson, 3 pp.